From: Health:CALHN Research Ethics <Health. CALHNResearchEthics@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November 2017 11:52 AM

To: Kashif Bashir Khokhar

Cc: Prashanthan Sanders; Dennis Lau; O'Dea, Heather (Health); Health:CALHN Research Governance
Subject: APPROVED: HREC RESPONSE 2: Sanders HIGH-IMPACT AF study HREC/17/RAH/416 R20171001

Dear Kashif,

Re: RAH Protocol No: R20171001 HREC/17/RAH/416

Title: The IMPACT of central HIGH blood pressure on Atrial Fibrillation and cardiovascular outcomes. (HIGH IMPACT- AF STUDY).
Thank you for the email below with attached documentation for the above study for review, including:

Updated Participant Information Sheet - Intervention V3.1 November 2017
Updated Participant Information Sheet - Control V3.1 November 2017
Consent Form

Study Protocol V3.1 November 2017

| have reviewed the document(s) and the study is APPROVED, effective from the date of this email.

Please accept this e-mail as Acknowledgement of Receipt, Review and APPROVAL of the document(s), on behalf of RAH Human Research Ethics and retain a copy for your
records.

For multi-centre studies a copy of this email must be forwarded to Principal Investigators at every site approved by the RAH HREC for submission to the relevant Research
Governance Officer along with a copy of the approved documents.

A formal letter will follow in due course.

If you have not already done so, you will also need to complete a Site Specific Assessment Form, as per SA Health Governance Policy and local site requirements for research
studies.



